







ARBITRATOR'S CURRICULUM VITAE

QUACH MINH TRI (Mr.) Partner - BMVN International LLC (a member of Baker McKenzie International) \mathcal{Q}_{λ} Ha Noi, Vietnam \bowtie minhtri.quach@bmvn.com.vn, minhtri.quach@bakermckenzie.com Languages: Vietnamese, English

Practice Areas

Information Technology, Franchise, Intellectual Property, International Trade, Construction, Mediation

Overview

Intellectual property, domain names: Mr. Tri has more than 20 years of experience in the drafting, negotiation, and resolution of disputes over cross-border intellectual property assignment contracts and licensing contracts in the entertainment, social networking, sports sectors, as well as software licensing contracts in the banking and tourism sectors; representing and participating in the resolution of disputes over copyright, trademarks, patents, and domain names before Vietnamese and international DR forums, including the WIPO Arbitration and Mediation Center; contributing, as a member of the Vietnam American Chamber of Commerce (AmCham), International Trademark Association (INTA), and the IP Working Group of the Vietnam Lawyer Federation, to the development of the intellectual property legal system of Vietnam.

International Trade: Mr. Tri has participated in the drafting, negotiation, and resolution of disputes over contracts for the international sale of goods and the supply of cross-border services.

Construction contracts: Mr. Tri has participated in the drafting, negotiation, and resolution of disputes over construction contracts, including FIDIC contracts, for infrastructure, energy and other projects.

Education	
1999	Bachelor of Laws, Hanoi Law University
2005	Master of Business Administration (MBA), French-Vietnamese Center for Management (CFVG), National Economics University
2010	Master of Laws, Nagoya University, Japan
Professional Experience	









04/2000 - 04/2006	Consultant, Deputy Director of Intellectual Property Department, InvestConsult Group
04/2006 - 06/2012	Associate, Baker & McKenzie (Vietnam) Ltd.
06/2012 - 06/2013	Associate, BMVN International LLC - a member of Baker McKenzie International
06/2013 - 06/2016	Special Counsel, BMVN International LLC - a member of Baker McKenzie International
06/2016 - 06/2021	Partner, Dispute Resolution Practice Group Leader, BMVN International LLC - a member of Baker McKenzie International
Membership of professional organization	
2006 - present	Member, Hanoi Bar Association
2011 - present	Member, International Trademark Association (INTA)
2011 - present	Member, American Chamber of Commerce in Vietnam (AmCham)
Publications	
2008	Co-author, "The Relationship Between Three-Dimensional Trademarks and Industrial Design in Vietnam", <i>Asia IP</i>
2012	Co-author, "Company's Right to Access Work Email Accounts", Asia IP
2014	Co-author, "Vietnam's New Decree Regulating Internet Services and Network Information: Introducing New Requirements, Much Uncertainty", <i>Bloomberg BNA</i>
2020	Co-author, "Tax Litigation: From Law To Practice", Global Litigation News Baker & McKenzie
2021	Co-author, Book "International Copyright Law", Vietnam Chapter, Globe Law and Business

Other information

Band 3 Lawyer for Dispute Resolution in Vietnam by Chambers Asia Pacific 2022 Band 2 Lawyer for Intellectual Property in Vietnam by Chamber Asia Pacific 2022 Silver Band Practitioner for Enforcement and Litigation in Vietnam by WTR 1000 2022 Trademark Star in Vietnam by IP STAR 2022